Minutes of the IQAC Meeting held on 26/07/2014

The IQAC called a meeting on the date 26/07/2014 which was presided over by the Princi[al of the college Dr. Jitu Buragohain.

The coordinator discussed about the objective of the meeting. After that serious discussion was made among the members about the innovative practices for gaining a healthy academic atmosphere in the college. The discussion was made as per the agenda of the meeting. The following resolution were adopted unanimously at the end of the discussion, -

- 1. The IQAC suggested to organise career based workshop for the students
- 2. The committee also suggested to enhance human rights awareness programme
- 3. The committee suggested upgrading the teachers academic career by involvement in the Major/Minor Research Projects.

At the concluding speech the Chairperson appealed to all the members for their active participation for the all-round development of the college.

Members Present

- 1. Mr. Sanjay Kr. Seal
- 2. Dr.Durga Prasad Gogoi
- 3. Mr. Bimal Ch.Gogoi
- 4. Dr. Chabi Gogoi
- 5. Mr. Rupak Kr. Borgohain
- 6. Dr. Mahinder Singh
- 7. Mr. Kalyan Gogoi
- 8. Mr. Ashim Jyoti Baruah
- 9. Mr. Ajit Konwar

26/07/2014

Signature of the Chairperson Principal Namrup College

Namrup College Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

Action Taken Report

Date of Meeting: 26/07/2014

Sl	Resolution	Action taken
<u>No.</u> 01	The Committee recommended to organise career based workshop	By taking into account the importance of developing skill based career among students 3 programees have been conducted at the college. Sensitization of Art and Cultural works among the Youth ' organized jointly by Rajib Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Chennai and Career Guidance & Counseling Cell, Namrup College, in association with Film and Cultural Society of North East. A total of 120 students participated in the workshop. On 28 th & 29 th October, 2014 CGCC, Namrup college and IIE Guwahati has organised programme on "Entrepreneurship Programme for College students". Again another workshop on Documentary Festival & Camera Workshop were organized by CGCC, Namrup College in association with Indian Documentary Producers Association from 7 th to 9 th August,2014.
02	IQAC suggested organise programmes on Human Rights.	UGC sponsored National Seminar on Human Rights: Ethics and Values in N E India was organised by Department of Sociology on 26 th and 27 th March,2015 where a total of 53 nos. seminar paper were presented by faculties, research scholars and students.
03	To involve teacher in pursuing minor research Project	The application for minor research project was approved by UGC for six faculty members of the college and they received the 1 st instalment by March 2015.

Minutes of the IQAC Meeting

Date:06/03/2015

Venue : Conference Hall, Namrup college

List of Members presented in the Meeting

- 1. Dr.Durga Prasad Gogoi
- 2. Mr. Bimal Ch.Gogoi
- 3. Dr. Padma Acharyee
- 4. Mr. Hijam Homendra Singh
- 5. Dr. Chabi Gogoi
- 6. Mr. Rupak Kr. Borgohain
- 7. Dr. Mahinder Singh
- 8. Mr. Kalyan Gogoi
- 9. Mrs. Indira baruah
- 10. Ms. Pranita Rajkhowa
- 11. Ms. Binita Borah
- 12. Mr. Ajit Konwar

a.

A meeting of the IQAC, Namrup college was commended under the chairmanship of Dr Jitu Buragohain, Principal Namrup College. The coordinator of IQAC placed the objectives of the meeting. After detailed discussion as per the agenda the following resolution were taken unanimously.

- 1. The IQAC suggested to organise book fair in the college campus to encourage the reading habits of the student community.
- 2. The IQAC desires to foster the principle of social justice and non violence
- Finally the chairman concluded the meetings with thanks

Jozef 03/2015

Signature of the Chairperson

Namrup College Internal Quality Assurance Cell(IQAC)

Action Taken Report

Date of Meeting: 11/05/2015

Sl	Resolution	Action taken
No.		
01	To organise book fair in the college campus to encourage reading habit of students	Book fair was organised on the occasion of the college Foundation day for 3 days.
02	To suggest to foster the principles of social justice and non-violence	With an aim to foster the practice of social justice and non violence in the society, the Gandhian Study Centre and the Ambedkar Study Centre of the College have organized two state level workshop on "Relevance of Gandhian Philosophy in the present Scenario" and "Social Justice and Ambedkar in Contemporary India".